

# Register of Members Pecuniary Interests Ending January 2023



# **Elected / Appointed Members**

# Table of Contents

O'Regan, Susan	3
Stolwyk, Elizabeth	5
Brown, Andrew	7
Thomas, Bruce	9
Brown, Lewis	11
Coles, Philip	13
St Pierre, Clare	15
Montgomerie, Michael	17
Gordon, Roger	19
Pettit, Michael	21
Gower, Marcus	23
Morgan, Dale-Maree Whakapono	25
Holt, Angela	27
Wood, John	29
Titchener, Kane	31
Taylor, Jill	33
Whitaker, Sally	35
Davies-Colley, Jo	37
Badger, Elise	39
MacKay, Alana	41
Milner, Susan	43
Myers, Andrew	45



# O'Regan, Susan

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

Judge Valley Dairies Limited – dairy farming Susan O'Regan Family Trust Ltd

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Judge Valley Dairies Limited – dairy farming Susan O'Regan Family Trust Ltd

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

Waipā District Council – Mayor

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

Susan O'Regan Trust Hayward Family Trust Estate of Katherine Victoria O'Regan

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Sport Waikato – to influence, impact and lead meaningful change, so everyone in our communities can be more active.

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

  As for 6. above
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Rewi Street, Te Awamutu residential
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

  Judge Road, RD 1, Te Awamutu
- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

  No



- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
  - when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Stolwyk, Elizabeth

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

GL Events Limited (OAG approval obtained) – Management of Mighty River Domain Ohaupo Dairies Limited – Agricultural Dairy Farm John Reymer (1999) Ltd – not presently used Grasslandz Event Ltd – Event Management

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

GL Events Limited (OAG approval obtained) – Management of Mighty River Domain Ohaupo Dairies Limited – Agricultural Dairy Farm John Reymer (1999) Ltd – not presently used Grasslandz Event Ltd – Event Management Waikato Agricultural Contractors Ltd Jortan Ltd Ag in Action Limited

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

Fonterra

4. Are you employed?

NZ Farm Environment Trust – as a contractor to assist with the Waikato Balance Farm Environment Awards

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

**Dingle Property Trust** 

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

Future Proof

8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Dingle Road

Dingle Road

9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?



- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

  Travelled to Le Quesnoy in 2002 paid by the NZ/Friendship association
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
  - when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Brown, Andrew

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

Koanui Enterprises Limited Furniture, bed and flooring retail

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

As above

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

Koanui Enterprises Limited (part-time)

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

Linda Miles Family Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
  No
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? No, see 9
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Teasdale Street, Te Awamutu Casement Road, Whangamata

- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:



- has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
- when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Dividends/Interest 265 James Limited Kake Investments Limited Partnership These are managed investment schemes per Q3



# Thomas, Bruce

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

No

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

Bruce and Anne Thomas Trust – Farming activity

4. Are you employed?

Self-employed farmer – own business

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

Bruce and Anne Thomas Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

CommSafe – Community Safety Patrolling and CCTV camera monitoring

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member? Hamilton Airport Community Liaison Committee
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

  Kaipaki Road family residence
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

  No
- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or



• when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Brown, Lewis

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

No

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

Waipā District Council - Councillor and Community Board

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

No

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Te Awamutu RSA – Executive Committee

Te Awamutu RSA – Poppy Trust – Trustee

Te Awamutu Sports Club – Patron

7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member? Civil Defence Joint Committee – Deputy Chair

8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Picquet Hill Road, Te Awamutu – Family residence

9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:



- has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
- when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Coles, Philip

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

PTJ Coles & RC Coles Partnership

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

PTJ Coles & RC Coles Partnership

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

No

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

**Chidding Fold Trust** 

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Friends of Resthaven Foundation Cambridge Bridge Club Cambridge Tree Trust Cambridge Safer Community Trust

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
  No
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Flume Road, Cambridge

Hydro Road, Cambridge

9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Chidding Fold Trust

10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

No



- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
  - when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# St Pierre, Clare

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

McMonagle Heritage Farm Ltd – Farming activities – dairy support

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

McMonagle Heritage Farm Ltd – Farming activities – dairy support

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

Airbnb Listing (Cosy on Crozier) – Visitor accommodation

4. Are you employed?

No

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

CL & VMM McMonagle Family Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Pirongia Te Aroaro O Kahu Restoration Society – Community conservation

Maungatautari to Pirongia Ecological Corridor Society – Ecological restoration and water quality improvement

Taiea te Taiao Governance Group Member for Maungatautari to Pirongia Ecological Corridor Project

7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

Waipa District Council Representation to Waikato Regional Council's Land Transport Committee.

8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Pirongia Village, Waipa District: family residence

9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?



- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
  - when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Montgomerie, Michael

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

Oreipunga Road Limited – dairy farming

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Oreipunga Road Limited – dairy farming

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

Fonterra Co-operative Group Limited – dairy processor Livestock Improvement Corporation Ltd – dairy genetics Balance Agri nutrients Ltd – fertiliser company Genesis Energy Ltd – Electricity company

4. Are you employed?

Oreipunga Road Limited – dairy farming Fonterra Co-operative Group Limited – dairy processor

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

MG & LM Montgomerie Family Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Oriepunga Road, Cambridge dairy farm
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Puriri Bay Road, Great Barrier Island – holiday home

10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

No



- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
  - when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Gordon, Roger

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

Prestige Business Bureau Ltd (trading as the Business Shop) – business services

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Prestige Residential Services Ltd

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

No

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

**Gordon Family Trust** 

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Cambridge Grey Power – community advocacy organisation Destination Cambridge Inc (until August 2022)

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
  No
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Vogel Place, Cambridge
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

  No
- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or



• when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Pettit, Michael

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

Pettit Property Ltd

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Pettit Property Ltd – Property Rental Company

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

Cambridge Primary School Board of Trustees

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

The Teddy Geoff Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Cambridge Primary School Board of Trustees

7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
No

8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Maungakawa Road, RD 4, Cambridge Maungakawa Road, RD 4, Cambridge Victoria Street, Cambridge Grants Avenue, Russell

9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
No



- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
  - when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



### Gower, Marcus

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

Fragment Limited – IT Services

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

Self employed - Fragment Limited

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

No

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Regent Theatre

7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member? Waipa Networks Trust – hold shares of Waipa Networks

8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Carey Street, Kihikihi – Residential home Atkinson Street, Kihikihi – Shares of parent home

9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or



• when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Morgan, Dale-Maree Whakapono

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

No

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

Contractor at Te Wānanga o Aotearoa

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

Waikato Raupatu Lands Trust (Elected Member)

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

Waikato Tainui Whakakitenga Member – Governance Waikato Raupatu Lands Trust

- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

  No
- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or



• when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Holt, Angela

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

The Race Café Ltd – owns a rental property in Taumarunui

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

The Race Café Ltd – owns a rental property in Taumarunui

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

Wavelength Media Ltd – Te Awamutu Space Centre

4. Are you employed?

Kainga Aroha Community House – Not for Profit Social Services Agency

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

Minstrel Trust Neelix Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Te Awamutu Business Chamber – promote and advocate for local businesses Waipa Community Trust – holds funds for organisations wanting to fund raise that are not registered as Inc Society's or trusts

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member? Chairperson of Te Awamutu & Kihikihi Community Board
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Rental property in Taumarunui
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

  No
- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No



- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
  - when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Wood, John

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

No

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Inventic Investments Ltd – previously owned property, no longer holds property Te Rahu Holdings Ltd – holds rental properties and residential sections

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

Tahi Investments Ltd – Rental of Industrial Property
Kake Investments Limited Partnership – Rental of Industrial Property
Toto Investments Limited Partnership – Rental of Industrial Property
Albamax Investments Limited Partnership – Rental of Industrial Property
JS & TM Wood Family Trust & Batmon 5 Trust – Residential rental

4. Are you employed?

Lunix Homes – Residential Building Self Employed – Plumber, drainlayer

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

JS & TM Wood Family Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

CommSafe Te Awamutu – community safety

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
  No
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Te Rahu Road, Te Awamutu – Rental property Te Rahu Road, Te Awamutu – Rental property Chatsfield Drive – vacant residential sections

9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Swarbrick Drive, Te Awamutu – Family residence Swarbrick Drive, Te Awamutu – Rental property Leslie Street, Kihikihi – Rental property



Whitmore Street, Kihikihi – Rental property

- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
  - when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Titchener, Kane

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

Fertco 2016 Limited – Fertiliser
Fertco Limited – Holding Company
RDG Technologies Limited – Animal Minerals Manufacturing and Sales

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

EIDNZ Limited – Agricultural Manufacturing

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

Kane Titchener Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Kakepuku Road, Pokuru
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

  No
- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:



- has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
- when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Taylor, Jill

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

Taylormade resolutions Ltd – Employment disputes, wedding planner

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company? See above, my husband and my very small business 50/50.

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

No

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

No

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
  No
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Hazelmere Crescent, Te Awamutu
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

  No
- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or



• when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Whitaker, Sally

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

No

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

No

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

Fab Four Family Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
  No
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

  Bowden Place, Te Awamutu
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Bowden Place, Te Awamutu

- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or



• when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# **Davies-Colley, Jo**

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

No

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

Vet Ent Te Awamutu

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

No

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
  No
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Thornton Road, Cambridge family residence
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

  No
- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or



• when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Badger, Elise

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

No

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

Āhua Studio – fitness studio, group and private training

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

No

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

I am in the early phase of a community garden project which may in the future seek funding from WDC.

- 7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?
  No
- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Family residence
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

  No
- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or



• when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# MacKay, Alana

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

No

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

Invivo & Co – Wine Company

4. Are you employed?

Nova Consulting – healthcare and consulting services

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

McCathie Family Trust
Andrew McCathie Family Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Cambridge Autumn Festival Trust – runs an annual community arts event.

7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

Cambridge – Le Quesnoy Friendship Association – maintains the relationship with our Sister City Le Quesnoy.

- 8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Taylor Street, Cambridge
- 9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

  No
- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
  No
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:



- has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
- when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Milner, Susan

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

No

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

No

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

No

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Cambridge Community Arts Council – Promotion of Art in the community by way of exhibitions

7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

Cambridge Tree Trust – appointed by CB Community Board Cambridge Museum – appointed by CB Community Board

8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Swayne Road, Cambridge – Family residence

9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
No

11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:



- has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
- when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?



# Myers, Andrew

### Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Are you a director of a Company?

Burnrite Farms Ltd – Dairy Farming Ngatira Group Ltd – Dairy Farming

2. Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

As above

3. Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

4. Are you employed?

As per directorships

5. Do you have beneficial interest in a trust?

Richard George Myers Farming Trust Carpe Diem Trust

6. Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust and that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Schick Civil Waikato Rowing Club – Incorporated Society, Rowing Club

7. Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

8. Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Campbell Street, Cambridge
Shakespeare Street, Cambridge
Shakespeare Street, Cambridge
Anzac Street, Cambridge – all rentals/leased out
Norwegian Road, Cambridge – family home
State Highway 5, Ngatira – dairy farm

9. Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Reynolds Road, Cambridge – dairy farm Alpha Street, Cambridge – family residence Victoria Street, Hamilton – Investment Crawford Street, Hamilton - Investment



- 10. Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?
- 11. Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:
  - has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or
  - when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

- 12. Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:
  - any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002
  - any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or
  - any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

